Vista 360

649 Innsbruck
Libertyville, Illinois 60048
TEL: 847/680-0670

FAX: 847/680-1940

Tom Rielly
Executive Director

FAX TRANSMISSION
630/515-1078

Monday, November 10, 2008

Viktoria Mitlying

Senior Public Affairs Officer - Region II1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2443 Warrenville Rd. #210

Lisle, IL. 60532

Subject : Proposed Decommissioning and License Transfer of the
Exelon Zion Nuclear Power Station in Region III.

Dear Ms. Mitlying :

We would like to request a meeting at your office with the Regional

Administrator or Deputy Regional Administrator of Region III regarding

the proposed Decommissioning and License Transfer of the Zion

Nuclear Power Station.

Could you please arrange a meeting at the convenience of the
appropriate party and advise us accordingly.

Thank you

Cordially,

Tom Rielly
Executive Director

Attachment 2 pages total including this page.



Vista 360

Vista 360 is defined as a community
based leadership and social purpose
entity dedicated to representing the
community at large in regard to the
Decommissioning of the Zion Nuclear
Power Station.

Vista 360 Vision

To introduce and implement a new model
of citizen engagement that is skills based
proactive and informed.

Vista 360
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